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any book for the Litany desk. The inscriptions
inside the books are as follows :—“Church of
St. George the Martyr, consecrated St. Andrew’s
Day, 1833 ; presented at the Dedication Festi-
val, Advent Sunday, November 29th, 1903.
Rector, Rev. Canon John D'arcy Cayley ; Ward-
ens, Henry Leslie Moore Weller, Richard Allport
Baines.

The arrangements for the Lenten Services will
be published in good time on a separate leaflet.
It is hoped that all our parishioners will obtain
copies, and will endeavor to attend as many of
the special services as possible. A well-spent
Lent means a happy Easter. We anticipate
visits and. addresses from several of the Clergy
of Toronto.

The Bishop of Toronto will-hold a Confir-
mation in St. George’s Church on Sunday
evening, February 14th, at 7 o’clock. We trust
that many will make a point of being present
nob only for their own sakes, but also to encour-
age the young soldiers of Christ, who then make
their vows and buckle on their armor.

The Rural Dean of Toronto, Canon Weleh,
will preach at St. George’s on Sunday evening:
February 7th. Unfortunately Le was prevented
from coming to us last month as expected.

The Rev. J. Silva White, the new assistant of
St. Luke’s Church, who has recently come from
the Northwest,-preached an excellent sermon on
“The Creation” on Sunday evening, January
31st.  Mr. Phillips gave an appr,priate selecticn
from the oratorio “The Creation” after the
service.

A most delightful and helpful anthem was
rendered by the Choir on that evening which
was highly-appreciated and suggested the ques-
tion: Why have we so few anthems at St
George’s when we have o excellent a choir ?

We notice that the Bishop of Toronto has
added two well-known names to his long list
of Canons—the Rev. Dr. Cody and the Rev.
H. C. Dixon. Both clergymen well deserve the
dignity conferred upon them—Dr. Cody for his
wonderfully successful work at St. Paul’s, and
Mr. Dixon for his seclf-denying labors as our
Diacesan Missionary Secretary.

. . \
One of the, if not the oldest tlergyman in

Toron'o, Canon Sanson, has recently died at the
advanced age of 87. An' enormous crowd at-
tended his funeral which was conducted by the
Bishop of Toronto and Archdeacon Baddy. The
Rev. T. R. O’'Meara who has been for thir-

teen years the valued assistant of Trinity has

been justly appointed as his successor.

Missionary boxes will be distributed among
our children for the Lenten Offerings for Foreign
and Canadian Missions. We trust that not only
the Sunday School children,but all the children of
our fanilies, will receive and use them. So
bighly fuvored as we are at St. George’s with
the means of grace, we ought to do much for

those who need the Gospel no less than ourselves, -

May we again urge upon the new members of
the congregation of informing the clergy of
their names and addresses that they may receive
2 hearty and a personal welcome.
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WOMAN'S AUXILIARY

After three weeks' recess for Christmas holi-
days, the weekly Sewing Meetings wére resumed

" on the 11th January. A letter has been received

from Principal Williams, Garden Indian School,
Qu'Appelle Diocese, to thank St. George’s Branch
for the bale sent in November. The children
were very much pleased with the presents;
everything is very useful, especially the boys’
suits and the men’s clothing.

Reverend S. Summerhayes, Clargy House,
Minden, Toronto diocese, wishes to convey his
most grateful thanks to the members of St.
George's Branch for their splendid bale. It
arrived at Mountain Lake Mission in good time
for Christmas distribution. Headds: “May their
Christmas be irdeed happy in the thought of
the pleasure these gifts will give to some of the
lambs of His flock in this distant corner of
the world.”

A resolution of sympathy was sent to the
family of the late Mrs. Lough, on the death of
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